
CHRISTOPHER M . CARR 
ATTORNEY GENERAL 

GEORGIA DEPARTMENT OF L AW 
40 Capitol Square SW 

July 11 , 2018 

Mr. Curtis A. Capehart 
Office of the Attorney General 
State Capitol Building 1, Room E-26 
1900 Kanawha Boulevard E 
Charleston, West Virginia 25305 

Atlanta, Georgia 30334-1300 

Re: Weapons Carry Permits Reciprocity with the State of West Virginia 

Dear Mr. Capehart, 
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www.law.ga.gov 

(404) 656-3300 

Writer's Direct Dial: 
404-656-07 49 

Fax 404-463-8864 
Email: 

rdobras@law.ga.gov 

I want to confirm that Georgia will continue to recognize both of West Virginia's concealed 
carry permits, assuming that West Virginia continues to recognize Georgia's permits (only have 
to recognize Georgia' s permits for individuals over the age of 21 for this reciprocal reciprocity). 
See O.C.G.A. § 16-11-126(e). 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any additional questions. 

Assistant Attorney General 

RD 


